

SCYYRA Board Meeting
USSCLB
April 12, 2015

1. Call to Order & Sign In—Vice-Chairman David Dahl called meeting to order at 2:10
2. Review of Minutes from January 17, 2014 meeting—motion to approve, carried
3. Treasurer’s Report—Mike Segerblom things are pretty rosey; largest positive we’ve seen in a while; billed and received 85% of dues at present; please refer to report
4. Chairman’s Report—John O’Connor not in attendance
5. Series Reports:
 - a. North—Beth Plavin: Series was populated by 14 sailors representing BYC, NHYC, SDYC, CYC and MBYC. The top 5 finishers received a black dry bag with the name of the series and the place they finished labeled onto the pocket. Many thanks for the support from John Fretwell and Jenn Lancaster in running a great series. I will not seek reimbursement from SCYYRA for costs affiliated with this event. It is a pleasure to donate.
 - b. Ullman/Frost—John Long: attendance at midwinters was down; about ½ of the radial fleet was not in attendance. Last of the series was at CYC; struggled with wind; Smythe is scored and posted online; Aaron Feves should have informed the top 2 finishers. Will continue as chair next year.
 - c. Perry—Steve Harris: series went well this year; 30 sailors; we did have several kids sign up for individual regattas but not the series.
 - d. Shadden—Mike Segerblom—after 20 years Mike is officially retired and Mark Majernick has stepped in. Good numbers.
 - e. Hamlin—Warren and Mari: ¾ done; over 30 boats at midwinters west which was at Coronado yacht club; 4th will be at SBYC at Skiff Fest; estimate about 15 boats for that event; schedule for 1st next year needs to be discussed as the original date is the Halloween regatta at ABYC is only 1 day and 3 races. This doesn’t work well; ideas include SB for the Goblin, ABYC for the Labor Day or asking ABYC to run more than 3 races
 - f. Carrie—John Hamilton mentioned that the Sanguietti is no longer a part. Please call Guillaume; Virginia would like an event at DRYC.
 - g. Dick Sweet—series is dormant (Jeff Mcdermaid) are you continuing
6. 2015 Junior Olympic Festival @ CBYC—our next SCYYRA meeting will coincide with this regatta, however, we will meet at 2 pm on Sunday the 12th.
7. CFJ Nationals will be at SBYC; John Long is working on the logistics of weigh in and such.
8. Calendar—Danielle has retired, John Long is taking over and Jared will remain as our webmaster. We’ll need to look at the progress of 2016 calendar. CYC would like to host JO; will ask NHYC for FJ Nationals; ABYC for 2017 Jos; SD for FJ Nationals
9. Old Business:
 - a. Special Olympics, specifically, their “World Games” will be held in So Cal this July. USSCLB and ABYC will host and we need volunteers. Please get in touch with Mike Segerblom if interested. Runs from July 26-August 1. Awards on the beach by the pier.

- b. Youth Champs—Please refer to above US Sailing Report
 - c. Web site advertising—check notes from November regarding this.
 - d. US Sailing Instructor Training—Becky Nygren at Coronado
 - e. Area J Youth Chairman Aaron Feves (no report) please email
 - f. CISA report—would like to see the FJ back; get report from Robbie Dean
 - g. Youth Champs—not met with much happiness as no mixed teams; will be held at the new Roger Williams Sailing Center which is not yet finished in Newport RI; following the ISAF rules for mixed teams
 - h. All Womens trophy for the Perry?
10. New Business:
- a. May 16th CYC clinic optis, lasers, fj...opportunity to meet sailors who will be on olympic teams
 - b. Virginia Howard—US Sailing is offering a mini junior sailing symposium for organizers April 25th (Saturday) an email will go out to the SCYYRA list people
 - c. June 17-19 John Vandermoor running clinic for club 420s in South Bay San Diego
 - d. We need to plan for succession especially regarding Mike Segerblom
11. Adjourn—by Vice-Chairman David Dahl at 3:23